
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 5, 2023 
Amended 9/5/2023 
 

 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 5, 2023 

 
BOS Board Room                             Regular Meeting               6:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
INVOCATION   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

1. Debbie Milton – Cumberland Plateau Planning District – Dante Sewer                           
Supplemental Grant ……………………………………………………….……………A-1 
 

2. Missy Carter – Community Workforce Program (CWP)…………………………..A-2 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………B-1 
 

a. Unapproved minutes of August 7, 2023  
 

2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  
for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 5, 2023 
Amended 9/5/2023 
 

 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration………………………………B-3 

 
SWCC Local College Advisory Board 
 
Kathryn Easton (Resigned)   2-Year Term          June 30, 2025 
 
RC Public Service Authority (PSA) 
 
Thomas Tignor    4-Year Term   June 24, 2027 
 
Southwest VA Alcohol Safety Action Program 
 
Zack Stoots     3-Year Term   September 7, 2026 

 
CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 Minutes)  
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
  
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. VA Department of Elections – Polling Place Accessibility Requirements….…C-1 
 

2. VA Opioid Abatement Authority - VOAA Workshop – 9/7/2023………………….C-2  
 

3. VDOT Monthly Road System Report………..………………………………………..C-3 
 

REQUESTS 
  

4. Laurel Bed Lake Access Development Feasibility Study Contract……..……...C-4 
 

5. Dante Steam Building Renovation Project Contract………………………………C-5 
 

6. Cumberland Plateau Housing Authority – Payment in Lieu of Taxes for the             
Pittson Place……………………………………………………………………………...C-6 
 

7. Cumberland Plateau Housing Authority – Payment in Lieu of Taxes for the                         
HUD Developments……………………………………………………………………...C-7 
 

8. Disposal Truck Sell/Auction – 2022 Mack Truck…………………………………...C-8 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 5, 2023 
Amended 9/5/2023 
 

 

Russell County Page 3 
 

9. County Vehicles Surplus – 2002 Ford Pickup & 2000 Freightliner……………..C-9 
 

10. Travel Request – VA Governor’s Tourism Summitt……………………………….C-10 
 

11. Planning Commission Plats…………………………………………………………...C-11 
 

12. 2023 Comprehensive Community Planning Grant for the Community                                  
of Dante……………………………………………………………………………………C-12 
 

BOARD DISCUSSIONS & REMINDERS  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 
• RC IDA ………...…………………………………………………………………………..E 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………....F 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..G 
• RC Tourism………………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..I 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………J 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….K 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...L 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….M 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..N 
• RC Litter Report………………………………………………………………………….O   



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

       Meeting: 9/5/23      6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations  
 
1.  Debbie Milton – Cumberland Plateau Planning District – Dante Sewer                           

Supplemental Grant ……………………………………………………….……………A-1 
 

2. Missy Carter – Community Workforce Program (CWP)…………………………..A-2 
 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Presentation – Informational Only. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Board Discretion.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





































 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

          Meeting: 9/5/23       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

o Unapproved minutes of August 7, 2023 

  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



August 07, 2023 

A regular monthly mee�ng of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, August 07, 
2023 beginning with Execu�ve (closed) Session 4:00 pm followed by the regular mee�ng at 6:00 pm at 
the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the mee�ng to order. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED)  

Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Execu�ve (closed) Session pursuant to Sec�on 2.2-3711(A)(5)(7)(8) – Legal Discussions 
concerning a Proposed Economic Development Project – Moss III. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 

Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call cer�fies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business maters lawfully exempted from the open mee�ng requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Informa�on Act and (ii) only such public business maters that were 
iden�fied in the mo�on(s) by which the closed mee�ng was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the mee�ng by the Board of Supervisors. 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indica�ng the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 
Seeing none,  if you agree that the maters heard, discussed, or considered during the 
closed mee�ng were pursuant only to the mo�on(s) by which the closed mee�ng was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 
 
Tim Lovelace - yes 
Lou Ann Wallace - yes 
Carl Rhea - yes 
Steve Breeding - yes 
David Eaton - yes 
Rebecca Dye - yes 
Oris Chris�an - yes 
 



Invoca�on by Caleb Johnson, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as presented. 

The vote was: 
Aye: Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 
Presenta�on 
 
Ernie McFadden – Russell County IDA discussed economic projects. 

 
New Business 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 10, 2023 MINUTES 

 

Mo�on made by Carl Rhea, second Oris Chris�an and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the July 10, 2023 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Oris Chris�an, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None  
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $2,440,136.40 including withholdings and reoccurring. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye: Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 
Commitee Appointments 
 
 

PATRICK BRUNTY AND JONI LESTER RE-APPOINTED TO THE CPMT 
 
Mo�on made by Rebecca Dye, second Oris Chris�an and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Patrick Lester and Joni Lester to the Community Policy Management Team for three (3) year 
terms, said terms ending August 07, 2026. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye: Rebecca Dye, Oris Chris�an, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Carl Rhea  
Nay:  None 



 
Ci�zens’ Comment 
 
The Chair opened Ci�zens’ Comment. 
 
Sandy Hess, Swords Creek reminded the Board that the Pro-Life Resolu�on should have a plaque in the 
government center, she also commented that the bylaws need to be amended to allow a ques�on and 
answer period for ci�zens. 
 
Judy Hamilton Sullivan requested that the county needs a new animal control shelter or at the very least 
upgrades to the current one.  Also, she thinks the County needs a new animal control officer. 
 
Randy Burke, Lebanon thanked the Board for their support of Marc Mero.  He thinks that we need to 
stop the dispensaries in this county before marijuana is legalized. He also commented that a ques�on 
and answer period at the board mee�ngs would be helpful. 
 
The Chair closed Ci�zens' Comment. 
 
County Administrator Reports & Requests 
 

APPROVAL OF A $45,470.42 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT PAYMENT 
 
Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Chris�an duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept a Na�onal Opioid Setlement payment in the amount of $45,470.42. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Chris�an, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT - RESOLUTION RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATION  
 
Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Chris�an and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDOT Resolu�on – Rural Rus�c Designa�on for Routes: 
 
• Route 606, Blanche Davis Road 
o From Route 609 to 1.20 miles south of Route 609, Length = 1.20 miles 
• Route 636, Kents Ridge Road 
o From 1.90 miles north of Route 640 to 3.20 miles north of Route 640, Length = 1.30 miles 
• Route 671, Honaker Chapel Road 
o From US 58 Alt to 1.30 miles west of US 58 Alt, Length = 1.30 miles 
• Route 678, Lower Copper Creek Road 
o From Route 606 to 1.00 mile east of Route 606, Length = 1.00 mile 
• Route 679, Thomas Warner Road 
o From Route 613 to 1.50 miles west of Route 613, Length = 1.50 miles 
• Route 679, Tumbez Hollow Road 
o From Route 613 to Route 824, Length = 0.90 mile 
• Route 746, Stoney Point Hollow Road 
o From Route 71 to End State Maintenance, Length = 1.17 miles 



• Route 801, Steel Hollow Road 
o From Route 668 to End State Maintenance, Length = 0.30 mile 
• Route 824, Walt Drive 
o From Route 679 to End State Maintenance, Length = 0.40 mile                                 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Chris�an, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT RESOLUTION – HIGHWAY SYSTEM CHANGES – PUCKETT’S HOLE BRIDGE 
 
Mo�on made by Rebecca Dye, second Oris Chris�an duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDOT Resolu�on – Highway System Changes – Project 0652-083-315, C501, B635 (Pucket’s 
Hole Bridge). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Oris Chris�an, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE FOR A FULL TIME COUNTY BUILDING & MAINTENANCE POSITION 
 

Mo�on made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adver�se a full-�me County Building & Grounds Maintenance Posi�on. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO MOVE THE BOARD MEETING TO SEPTEMBER 05, 2023 
 

Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
set the September Board of Supervisors mee�ng on September 05, 2023 due to the holiday. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO APPROPRIATE $500 VET FEST, $300 POSITIVELY GYMNASTICS AND $300 DANTE 
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 

 
Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
make the following dona�ons:  Russell County Vet Fest - $500, Posi�vely Gymnas�cs - $300 and Dante 
Community Associa�on - $300. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 



The Chair adjourned the mee�ng. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________              ____________________ 
Clerk of Board                                       Chairperson 
 
 
 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 9/5/23      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s August 2023 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s August 2023 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s August 2023 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• August 2023 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item:  B-3 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 9/5/23        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

      Board Appointments 
 

SWCC Local College Advisory Board 
 
Kathryn Easton (Resigned)   2-Year Term          June 30, 2025 
 
RC Public Service Authority (PSA) 
 
Thomas Tignor    4-Year Term   June 24, 2027 
 
Southwest VA Alcohol Safety Action Program 
 
Zack Stoots     3-Year Term   September 7, 2026 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Presentation – Informational Only. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Board Discretion.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Various    

  
 







 

P. O. Box 1101 • Richlands • Virginia 24641-1101 
Telephone: 276.964.7572 • Fax: 276.964.7615 • V/TDD:  276.964.7235 

www.sw.edu 
 
 

 
 
June 28, 2023 
 
Mrs. Lou Wallace, Chairperson 
Russell County Board of Supervisors 
137 Highlands Drive 
Lebanon, VA 24266 
 
Dear Mrs. Dye: 
 
This letter is to notify you that the SWCC Local College Advisory Board term of Mrs. Kathryn Easton will 
expire on June 30, 2025, at the request of Mrs. Easton and having served two years of her four-year 
appointed term on the board, Mrs. Easton has resigned from her position on the board due to her family 
relocating out of the area. SWCC would like to request that the Russell County Board of Supervisors 
appoint a replacement for Mrs. Easton to complete the remainder of the unfinished term. Mrs. Easton 
served 7/1/2021 -6/30/2023, the next term which will begin on 7/1/2023 and will last until 6/30/2025 at 
that time the replacement board member will be allowed to be reappointed to their first four-year term. 
Also, the SWCC Local College Advisory Board term of Mr. Randall Hillman will expire on June 30, 2023.  
Mr. Hillman was appointed on 7/1/2019 and has completed his first four-year term as of 6/30/2023. Mr. 
Hillman is eligible to be appointed for one more four-year term should the Board of Supervisors wish to 
reappoint him at this time. SWCC would like to request that the Russell County Board of Supervisors 
appoint two individuals to serve on the local college board for the new term 7/1/2023 – 6/30/2028. I 
would appreciate receiving the decision of the Board as soon as possible.   
 
The Board of Supervisors has always appointed individuals who are interested in the college and the 
community, and Mrs. Easton and Mr. Hillman have been very supportive and active Board members.  
While the appointment decision rests solely with the Board of Supervisors, please remember that the 
SWCC Local College Advisory Board members receive no compensation for their service, and a sincere 
desire to serve is important in the selection process.  As you think about this decision, I want to make 
sure you are aware that as a system and institution each of our strategic plans are centered around 
diversity, equity, and inclusion and I believe these board openings provide a wonderful opportunity to 
provide a leadership and service opportunity to an appointee from an underrepresented group. You 
may email the Boards decision to Kristy.israel@sw.edu. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Dr. Tommy Wright 
President 



SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA
ALCOHOL SAFETY ACTION PROGRAM

Suite 204 Park Avenue Center; Norton, VA 24273
(276) 679-9337 (phone) or (276) 679-9339 (fax)

August 29, 2023

Mr. Lonzo Lester

Dear Mr. Lester:

Per this letter, Southwest VASAP is requesting the appointment of Mr. Zack Stoots, 
Commonwealth Attorney, to Southwest VASAP’s Policy Board.  It is requested he be appointed for 
a term of not less than one (1) year but no more than three (3) years.

If there are questions or additional information required, please notify Southwest VASAP.

Thank you for your support, consideration, and cooperation!

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Salyers

Encl.



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE  CITY OF NORTON, 
ESTABLISHING, BY JOINT ACTION OF THE BOARDS OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
COUNTIES OF BUCHANAN, DICKENSON, LEE, RUSSELL, SCOTT, TAZEWELL, 
WISE, AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTON, THE MEMBERSHIP OF 
THE REGIONAL POLICY BOARD OF THE ALCOHOL SAFETY ACTION PROGRAM 
(SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA ASAP) TO SERVE THE REGION COMPOSED OF THOSE 
COUNTIES AND CITY

WHEREAS, the General Assembly of Virginia has, by statute codified as Virginia Code 
Section 18.2-271.1 (H), provided that any county, city, town, or any combination thereof may 
establish and operate alcohol safety action programs in connection with highway safety, and that 
each such program shall operate under the direction of a local independent policy board chosen 
in accordance with procedures approved and promulgated by the Commission on VASAP; and

WHEREAS, the Commission on VASAP has approved and promulgated such procedures, 
which are set out in 24 Virginia Administrative Code 35-20-180; and

WHEREAS, Boards of Supervisors of the Counties of Buchanan, Dickenson, Lee, Russell, 
Scott, Tazewell, Wise, and the City Council of the City of Norton have established and do operate 
Southwest Virginia ASAP, which is a regional alcohol safety action program in connection with 
highway safety, and the Commission on VASAP had approved and promulgated procedures for 
the policy board of that regional alcohol safety action program to be reconstituted;

NOW, THEREFORE, in accordance with the procedures approved and promulgated by the 
Commission on VASAP, and pursuant to the authority granted to this Council by Virginia Code 
Section 15.2-1411 and the organic law of the Commonwealth;

IT IS RESOLVED:

1. That one  member of the policy board shall be appointed by the governing body of 
each participating jurisdiction, and the remaining members of the Policy Board shall 
be selected by those appointees in accordance with law and regulations;

2. That this City Council appoints _JAMES LANE, Chief of Police_, to Southwest Virginia 
ASAP’s Policy Board for a period of ______ (___) years, term to end 
__________________________.

Action taken this _________________ day of ________________________________, 2018, by the 
____________________________________________________________________________________
___.

Teste:

Clerk





 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-11 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                     Meeting: 9/5/23         6:00 PM 
 
 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for September 2023: 
 
REPORTS 

 
1. VA Department of Elections – Polling Place Accessibility Requirements….…C-1 

 
2. VA Opioid Abatement Authority - VOAA Workshop – 9/7/2023………………….C-2  

 
3. VDOT Monthly Road System Report………..………………………………………..C-3 

 
REQUESTS 

  
4. Laurel Bed Lake Access Development Feasibility Study Contract……..……...C-4 

 
5. Dante Steam Building Renovation Project Contract………………………………C-5 

 
6. Cumberland Plateau Housing Authority – Payment in Lieu of Taxes for the             

Pittson Place……………………………………………………………………………...C-6 
 

7. Cumberland Plateau Housing Authority – Payment in Lieu of Taxes for the                         
HUD Developments……………………………………………………………………...C-7 
 

8. Disposal Truck Sell/Auction – 2022 Mack Truck…………………………………...C-8 
 

9. County Vehicles Surplus – 2002 Ford Pickup & 2000 Freightliner……………..C-9 
 

10. Travel Request – VA Governor’s Tourism Summitt……………………………….C-10 
 

11. Planning Commission Plats…………………………………………………………...C-11 
 

12. 2023 Comprehensive Community Planning Grant for the Community                                  
of Dante……………………………………………………………………………………C-12 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  
 

 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


 

ELECT-310C Page 1 
  Rev. 07/2023 

 

Polling Place Accessibility Checklist Form 

Date:     

Locality:      

Precinct:      

Polling Place Name:          

Polling Place Address:          
How to Use This Form: Follow the route a voter would take on election day approaching the 
building from the curb or parking area entering the building and reaching the voting room. 
Please try to avoid the busiest times at polling places from 6:00 a.m. until 8:00 a.m. and from 
4:00 p.m. until 6:00 p.m. Each inspection should take between 30 minutes and an hour 
depending on the nature and location of the polling place. 
 

Answer every question on the form by marking “YES,” “NO,” or “N/A” (Not Applicable) as 
appropriate. Be sure to indicate N/A if the question does not apply to the polling place. Many 
questions will require further comments/explanations in order for others to get a better 
understanding of the accessibility issues at hand. Please provide as much information as you can 
under “comments” for those questions that require further explanation. Remember that you 
have the advantage of being at the polling place site whereas others reviewing this form will not. 
Therefore, make all necessary comments to describe any deficiencies. 
 

This checklist is based on the 2010 ADA Standards (2010 Standards).  The 1991 ADA 
Standards (1991 Standards) and the 2010 Standards, as applied to polling places, are very 
similar, with the exception of the requirements for accessible parking. For example, the 1991 
Standards required only one van-accessible space for every eight accessible spaces (see 28 
C.F.R. pt. 36, Appendix D, §4.1.2(5)(b)), while the 2010 Standards require one van-accessible 
space for every six accessible spaces (see 2010 Standards §208.2.4). Safe Harbor: Elements 
and spaces in a building constructed or altered before March 15, 2012, that complied with the 
1991 Standards are not required to be modified to be compliant with the 2010 Standards. See 
28 C.F.R. §35.150(b)(2) for more information. 
 

Tools and Documentation: 

A few simple tools may be needed to conduct the survey: 

1. A metal tape measure at least 16 ft long. 
2. A 24 inch level with a bubble measure, or a digital device for measuring slope. 
3. A pressure gauge or flash-hook scale to test the force required to open a door. 
4. A clipboard, a copy of the survey (one for each polling place), and pens/pencils. 



 

ELECT-310C Page 2 
  Rev. 07/2023 

5. A digital camera or smartphone: Pictures will help to explain and document barriers on site. 
** Please note: Exterior pictures only! **  

 
This document was developed based on the United States Department of Justice (DOJ) ADA 
checklist. The ADA Standards, the basis for this document, can be found on the United States 
Access Board website, ADA Accessibility Standards. For solutions to common ADA barriers, 
please see the document from DOJ entitled, Solutions for Five Common ADA Access Problems at 
Polling Places. ELECT also recommends consulting with your ADA Coordinator or other 
designated accessibility personnel within your local government. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ELECT-310C Page 3 
  Rev. 07/2023 

Parking 

At least one clearly marked accessible parking space must be provided for every 25 regular 
parking spaces. 

Total Spaces Number of Accessible Spaces 
1-25 1 
26-50 2 
51-75 3 
76-100 4 

For every 6 accessible spaces provided, one space must be van accessible. If only one accessible 
space is available, it must be van accessible. 

 Yes 
 

No N/A Comments/Remedies: 

Does the polling place have spaces designated for 
persons with disabilities? 
  
Total Number of Parking Spaces:                   
Number of Accessible Spaces Required: 
Number of Accessible Space Available: 
 

    

Is there at least one Van Accessible space provided 
with an 8ft space and an 8ft access aisle or with an 
11ft space and a 5ft access aisle? 
 

    

Do all standard spaces have an 8ft wide space with 
a 5ft access aisle? (2 spaces can share 1 access 
aisle.) 
 

    

Are the surfaces of the designated accessible 
parking spaces and access aisle stable, firm, and 
slip-resistant? 

    

Is the access aisle part of the accessible route to the 
entrance of the polling place? 
 

    

Are the designated accessible parking spaces 
located on the shortest route to the accessible 
entrance of the polling place? 

    

 

 

 

 



 

ELECT-310C Page 4 
  Rev. 07/2023 

Passenger Drop-off Areas 

Only complete this section if there is a passenger drop-off area provided. If not, proceed to the 
next section. 

 Yes No N/A Comments/Remedies: 

Is the vehicle pull-up space on a level 
surface, with slopes not exceeding 1:48 in 
all directions? 

    

Is the access aisle next to the vehicle pull-
up space on a level surface, with a slope 
not exceeding 1:48 in all directions? 

    

Is a curb ramp provided if a curb separates 
the access aisle from the accessible route to 
the polling place accessible entrance? 

    

Is the width of the curb ramp surface at 
least 36 inches (not counting the side 
flares)? 

    

Does an accessible route connect the 
access aisle and curb ramp to the 
accessible entrance of the polling place? 

    

 

Curbside Voting Area 

 Yes No N/A Comments/Remedies: 
Is the curbside voting area clearly marked 
with a sign and instructions? 

    

Is the curbside voting area within 150ft of 
the entrance to the polling place? 

    

Does the curbside voting area block a fire 
lane or fire hydrant? 

    

Please describe how voters will be able to 
notify officers of election that they require 
assistance at the curbside voting area. 

 

If a doorbell/buzzer will be used, will it be 
positioned so that the voter does not need to 
leave their vehicle to interact with the 
device? 

    

 



 

ELECT-310C Page 5 
  Rev. 07/2023 

Exterior Route to Accessible Entrance 

Assess the routes from the parking lot, passenger drop-off area, public sidewalks, and public 
transportation stops separately. You may attach additional pages to this document to assess each 
of the routes. 

 Yes No N/A Comments/Remedies: 

Is the route at least 3ft wide?     

Is the route free of abrupt changes in 
level greater than ½ inch, including 
stairs? 

    

Are walking surfaces stable, firm, and 
slip resistant? 

    

Is the route free of wall-mounted objects 
that protrude more than 4 inches into the 
path of travel and are between 27 inches 
and 80 inches high? 

    

Is the route free of post-mounted objects 
that protrude more than 1ft into the path 
of travel and are between 27 inches and 
80 inches high? 

    

Are objects that hang over the pedestrian 
route 80 inches or higher, including the 
underside of exterior stairs? 

    

If the route crosses a curb, is there a curb 
ramp that is at least 3ft wide with a slope 
of no more than 1:12? 

    

Is the running slope part of the route 
greater than 1:20? If yes, go to the 
Ramps section. 

    

Is the cross slope of the accessible route 
no greater than 1:48? 

    

Are the signs designating the path of 
travel understandable, visible, & easy to 
read?   

    

 

 

 

 



 

ELECT-310C Page 6 
  Rev. 07/2023 

Polling Place Entrances 

 Yes No N/A Comments/Remedies: 
Is the clear width of the door opening 
(one door or one active leaf of a double 
door) at least 32 inches? 

    

Is each door hardware useable with one 
hand without tight grasping, pinching, or 
twisting of the wrist? 

    

On the pull side of the door, is there at 
least 18 inches of clearance provided to 
the side of the latch? 

    

Is the area in front of the door level, with 
slopes no greater than 1:48 in all 
directions? 

    

If there are doors in a series, is the 
distance between the two hinged doors at 
least 4ft plus the width of the door 
swinging into the space? 

    

Can the second door (interior door) in 
the series be opened with no more than 
5lbs of force? 

    

Does the second door (interior door) in 
the series comply with the above 
questions regarding entrances? 

    

Are door thresholds no higher than ½ 
inch (Note: if the threshold is between ¼ 
inch and ½ inch it must be beveled.) 

    

Do inaccessible entrances have signage 
directing voters to the accessible 
entrance? 

    

If voters are directed to an alternative 
accessible entrance, is this entrance kept 
unlocked during voting hours? 

    

 

Route from Entrance into the Voting Area 

 Yes No N/A  Comments/Remedies: 
 
Is the route at least 3ft wide? 

    

Is the route free of wall-mounted objects 
that protrude more than 4 inches into the 
path of travel and are between 27 inches 
and 80 inches high? 

    



 

ELECT-310C Page 7 
  Rev. 07/2023 

Is the route free of post-mounted objects 
that protrude more than 1ft into the path 
of travel and are between 27 inches and 
80 inches high? 

    

Are objects that hang over the route 80 
inches or higher, including the underside 
of stairs? 

    

Is the route free of abrupt changes in 
level greater than ½ inch, including 
stairs? 

    

Is the running slope part of the route 
greater than 1:20? If yes go to the Ramps 
section. 

    

If the route to the voting area has stairs, 
is a platform lift or elevator provided? If 
yes, go to the Lift or Elevator Section. 

    

If doors are provided along the route to 
the voting area, is the clear width of each 
door opening (one door or one active leaf 
of a double door) at least 32 inches? 

    

Is each door hardware useable with one 
hand without tight grasping, pinching, or 
twisting of the wrist? 

    

Can each door be opened with no more 
than 5lbs of force? 

    

Is the threshold at each door no higher 
than ½ inch? (Note: If the threshold is 
between ¼ inch and ½ inch it must be 
beveled.) 

    

On the pull side of each door, is there at 
least 18 inches of clearance provided to 
the side of the latch? 

    

Is the area in front of each door level, 
with slopes no greater than 1:48 in all 
directions? 

    

Are the signs designating the path of 
travel understandable, visible, & easy to 
read?   

    

 

 

 

 



 

ELECT-310C Page 8 
  Rev. 07/2023 

Within the Voting Area 

 Yes No N/A Comments/Remedies: 
Are floor surfaces stable, firm, and slip-
resistant? 

    

Is the route free of wall-mounted objects 
that protrude more than 4 inches into the 
path of travel and are between 27 inches 
and 80 inches high? 

    

Is the route free of post-mounted objects 
that protrude more than 1ft into the path 
of travel and are between 27 inches and 
80 inches high? 

    

Are objects that hang over the route 80 
inches or higher including the underside 
of stairs? 

    

Is there enough room to provide a route 
at least 3ft wide to the registration table 
and voting stations? 

    

Is there enough room to provide a 
turning space in front of at least one 
voting station, such as a circle, that is at 
least 60 inches in diameter? 

    

Are the signs designating the check-in 
area and path of travel understandable, 
visible, & easy to read?   

    

 

Voting Stations and Accessible Devices 

 Yes No N/A Comments/ Remedies: 
Does the location of the accessible 
voting station offer the same level of 
privacy to voters with disabilities as to 
all other voters? 

    

Are there devices to aid individuals with 
disabilities to vote, including large-type 
instructions for voters with visual 
disabilities and telecommunication 
devices for voters with hearing 
impairments?  

    

 

 



 

ELECT-310C Page 9 
  Rev. 07/2023 

Ramps 

Assess each ramp separately, whether exterior or interior. Attach these separate assessments to this 
checklist. 

 Yes No N/A Comments/Remedies: 
Is the running slope of the ramp no 
greater than 1:12? 

    

Is the cross slope of the ramp 1:48 or 
less? 

    

Is the rise (height) for any ramp run 30 
inches or less? 

    

Is the ramp, measured between 
handrails, at least 3ft wide? 

    

Does the ramp have a level landing that 
is at least 60 inches long, at the top and 
bottom of each section? 

    

For every 30 inches of rise, is a level 
landing at least 60 inches long 
provided? 

    

Is a level landing, at least 60 inches by 
60 inches, provided where the ramp 
changes direction? 

    

If the rise of the ramp is greater than 6 
inches and the ramp or landing has a 
vertical drop-off on either side of the 
ramp, is edge protection provided? 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ELECT-310C Page 10 
  Rev. 07/2023 

Lifts 

Only complete if your polling place has a wheelchair or other lift along the accessible route to the 
voting area. 

 Yes No N/A Comments/Remedies: 
Is the lift operational at the time of this 
survey? 

    

Is the lift independently operable or can 
it be made so during Election Day? 

    

Is there 30 inches by 48 inches of clear 
floor space within the lift? 

    

Are the controls for the lift no higher 
than 48 inches? 

    

Are the controls useable with one hand 
without tight grasping, pinching, or 
twisting? 

    

Is the clear width of the door 
opening/gate opening at the end of the 
lift at least 32 inches? If a side door/gate 
is provided, is the clear opening width at 
least 42 inches? 

    

 

Elevators 

Only complete if your polling place has an elevator along the accessible route to the voting area. 

 Yes No N/A Comments/Remedies: 
Is the elevator door opening at least 3ft 
wide? 

    

Is there space to maneuver within the 
elevator, e.g. 51” deep and 68” wide OR 
80” deep and 54” wide OR 60” deep and 
60” wide? 

    

Are hallway elevator call buttons 48 
inches high or lower? 

    

Does the elevator have visible and 
audible signals in the hallway to indicate 
the arrival and direction of the elevator 
car? 

    

Does the elevator have visible and 
audible signals within the elevator car to 
indicate the position of the car? 

    

 



 

ELECT-310C Page 11 
  Rev. 07/2023 

 

The polling place has been reviewed according to this checklist. The statements made in this 
document are accurate and true to the best of my knowledge. Barriers identified in this document 
will be remedied before Election Day. 

 

            

Printed Name       Signature    

  

            

Position      Date 

 

 



8/30/23, 10:36 AM Russell County Mail - Fwd: ACTION NEEDED: VOAA Workshop September 7

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1775658451806645103%7Cmsg-f:1775658451806645103… 1/2

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Fwd: ACTION NEEDED: VOAA Workshop September 7
1 message

Tracy Lester <tracy.lester@russellcountyva.us> Wed, Aug 30, 2023 at 8:50 AM
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Pamela Flynn <pflynn@eisenmanassociates.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2023 at 5:18 PM
Subject: ACTION NEEDED: VOAA Workshop September 7
To: tracy.lester@russellcountyva.us <tracy.lester@russellcountyva.us>

 

Know Before You Go
We look forward to seeing you at the Virginia Opioid Abatement Authority (VOAA) Workshop at the Southwest Virginia
Highter Education Center on Thursday, September 7. This email serves as a final confirmation of your event registration.
However, we do need a little more information from you. In preparation for your arrival, please take a moment to answer
these questions, which will be used to create your name badge and provide us with any dietary information.

 

SCHEDULE
We will begin the day in the Executive Auditorium.

8:00 a.m. - Registration Opens

8:45-9:15 a.m. - Welcoming Comments

9:30-10:30 a.m. - Overview and lessons learned from the most recent grants cycle for cities and counties

10:30-10:45 a.m. - Break

10:45-11:45 a.m. - Service Provider Roundtables

mailto:pflynn@eisenmanassociates.com
mailto:tracy.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:tracy.lester@russellcountyva.us
https://forms.office.com/r/C0znFnkAXH


8/30/23, 10:36 AM Russell County Mail - Fwd: ACTION NEEDED: VOAA Workshop September 7

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1775658451806645103%7Cmsg-f:1775658451806645103… 2/2

11:45 a.m.-1:00 p.m. - Lunch and Guest Speaker Dr. Art Van Zee, M.D.

1:00-2:00 p.m. - A Grass Roots Response to Addiction: the story behind the Mended Women Treatment Center in
Washington County

2:00-3:00 p.m. - The Role Law Enforcement Can Play in Supporting Prevention, Treatment and Recovery

3:00-3:15 p.m. - Break

3:15-4:15 p.m. - How Peer-Led Recovery Residences and RCOs Can Make a Difference       

4:15-5:00 p.m. - How Local Governments Can Support Drug Courts and Specialty Dockets

VENUE INFORMATION
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center

One Partnership Circle, Abingdon, VA 24212

(276) 619-4300

Parking: The Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center has free on-site parking.

Directions: Many GPS devices have trouble finding us. We are located here.

Turn by turn directions from I-81 exit 14:

·        Drive north on Jonesboro Road (0.3 miles)

·        At the traffic light turn right onto VHCC Drive (0.4 miles)

·        VHCC Drive will becomes French Moore Jr., Boulevard (0.2 miles)

·        Turn left onto Partnership Circle (there is a large sign that says HirEd)

 

--

Tracy Lester

Procurement Officer

Russell County Board of Supervisors

137 Highland Drive, Suite A

Lebanon, Virginia  24266

276-889-8000

tracy.lester@russellcountyva.us

https://www.swcenter.edu/
http://swcenter.edu/contact/
mailto:tracy.lester@russellcountyva.us


PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

Laurel Bed Lake Access Development Feasibility Study 

Engineering and Technical Consulting Services 
The County of Russell is currently seeking a Laurel Bed Lake Feasibility Study from 
engineering/consulting firms with capabilities and experience in recreational access 
development design to provide support for the Russell County’s Laurel Bed Lake 
Feasibility Study Project. The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia, 
hereinafter referred to as “The Board,” hereby issues to qualified firms or individuals a 
Request for Proposals (hereinafter referred to as “RFP”).  The Board proposes to award 
a contract for these consulting services to assist the Board in determining the feasibility 
of a substantial recreational project. 

 
Request for Proposals (RFP) will be evaluated based on the following information: 

 
1. Experience and qualifications of firms or individuals. 
2. Offeror’s past work experience with feasibility of substantial recreational projects. 
3. Relevant experience in providing similar consulting services. 
4. Capability to meet recreational engineering/technical consulting services requirements. 
5. Experience in recreational access development and design consulting services in the 

following areas but not limited to:. 
• Roadway design  

• Survey 

• Environmental 

• Geotechnical 

• Right-of-way 

• Utilities 
 
Firms/consultants meeting the requirements of this RFP are invited to submit their 
proposal. Request for Proposals (RFP) are available on the County’s Website Bid Postings 
• Russell County, VA • CivicEngage (russellcountyva.us) or email 
lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us to request the RFQ. 

 

Proposals are due no later than 3:00 p.m., Friday, July 28, 2023. Any proposals 
received after this deadline will be returned to the offeror unopened. The County reserves 
the right to reject any and all proposals. 

 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (small or minority and/or women owned firms) are 
encouraged to submit proposals. MBE/WBE firms are encouraged to submit proposals. 

 
The County is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer and will not discriminate 
based on race, creed, color, national origin, age, or handicap. 

 
BY ORDER OF THE 
RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

https://www.russellcountyva.us/Bids.aspx
https://www.russellcountyva.us/Bids.aspx
https://www.russellcountyva.us/Bids.aspx
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us


































































PUBLIC NOTICE 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

Dante Steam Building Renovation Project 
 

         Architectural Consulting Services 
The County of Russell is currently seeking Architectural Consulting Services from an 
architectural/engineering firm with capabilities and experience in recreational facility renovation 
design to provide support for the Russell County’s Dante Stream Building Renovation Project. 
The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia, hereinafter referred to as “The Board,” 
hereby issues to qualified firms or individuals a Request for Proposals (hereinafter referred to as 
“RFP”). The Board proposes to award a contract for these professional consulting services to 
assist the Board in this recreational project. 

 
Request for Proposals (RFP) will be evaluated based on the following information: 

 
1. Experience and qualifications of firms or individuals. 
2. Offeror’s past work experience with feasibility of substantial recreational renovation projects. 
3. Relevant experience in providing similar consulting services. 
4. Capability to meet recreational architectural/engineering/technical consulting services 

requirements. 
5. Experience in recreational access development and design consulting services in the following 

areas but not limited to: 
 
• Provide evaluations, analysis, recommendations, cost and time estimates, reports, preparation 

of schematic or preliminary designs, field inspections and investigations, and code compliance 
investigations for Architectural or Engineering guidelines. 

 
• Provide complete contract documents for small project design in accordance with the 

procedures of the A/E Manual for the project. 
 

• Assure that construction contract documents are in conformance with generally accepted 
architectural and engineering practices and comply fully with all applicable codes and 
regulations including, but not limited to, the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code, and the 
uniform Federal Accessibility Standards. 

• Provide specifications which reflect current requirements, standards, and product availability. 
 

• Prior to making a submittal, respond to all review comments and resolve outstanding 
design issues by taking appropriate action in the design of the project. 

 
• If required, coordinate the design of utility connections with local utility provider and 

obtain necessary approvals. The County will pay filing and permit fees and connection 
charges, as required. 

 
• Complete all forms and documents in formats required by the A/E Manual. Process in 

accordance with the County's instructions. 
 

• Provide services to assist the County in the bidding and award of the construction 
contract. 



 
 
 

Firms/consultants meeting the requirements of this RFP are invited to submit their 
proposal. Request for Proposals (RFP) are available on the County’s Website Bid Postings  
•  Russell County, VA • CivicEngage (russellcountyva.us) or email 
lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us to request the RFQ. 

 

Proposals are due no later than 3:00 p.m., Friday, July 28, 2023. Any proposals 
received after this deadline will be returned to the offeror unopened. The County reserves 
the right to reject any and all proposals. 

 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (small or minority and/or women owned firms) are 
encouraged to submit proposals. MBE/WBE firms are encouraged to submit proposals. 

 
The County is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer and will not discriminate 
based on race, creed, color, national origin, age, or handicap. 

 
BY ORDER OF THE 
RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

https://www.russellcountyva.us/Bids.aspx
https://www.russellcountyva.us/Bids.aspx
https://www.russellcountyva.us/Bids.aspx
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us




































































































 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Tim Lovelace  Steve Breeding 
District 1   District 5  
 
Carl Rhea      Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson Rebecca Dye 
District 3  District 2 District 6 
  
David Eaton   Oris Christian, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 4   At-Large County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

  

  

 

 

 
 
September 5, 2023 
 
Rachel Jordan 
Policy Analyst 
Virginia DHCD 
600 East Main Street, Suite 300 
Richmond, VA 23219                            
 
Re: 2023 Comprehensive Community Development Planning Grant for the Community of Dante 
 
Ms. Jordan, 
 
During our regular Board of Supervisors meeting held on September 5, 2023, our Board voted to apply for 
a 2023 CDBG Planning Grant with a requested amount of $60,000 for the Dante community. The County 
will be undertaking this grant process with the help of the Cumberland Plateau Planning District 
Commission, who have pledged their full support to our efforts; other supporting partners include the 
Dante Community Association as well as Appalachian Voices. 
 
While never officially incorporated or chartered as a Town in the Commonwealth, the Dante community 
has been a major hub of commercial and residential activity within Russell County – in fact, at its peak, 
Dante’s population once exceeded that of any incorporated Town in the County. Dante’s rich history as 
both a rail and coal nexus are integral to the history of Russell County as well as the entire region of 
Southwest Virginia. 
 
However, with the regional and national long-term downturn of the coal industry, much of Dante’s vitality 
has been lost as well, as residents have suffered devastating effects to employment rates and household 
incomes. Without the assistance of agencies such as VA DHCD, embarking on a Downtown Revitalization 
effort in Dante would simply not be possible.  
 
While this Planning Grant effort does not represent the beginning of an effort to revitalize the community 
– those efforts have been ongoing for many years – the utilization of a Comprehensive Community 
Development Planning Grant will allow the community to fully assess and prioritize the community’s 
needs, not only to identify projects that will increase quality of life for existing residents, but facilitate 
community development and create an environment that is conducive to both economic development and 
future residential growth.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Please accept this letter as an indication of the County’s intent to apply for a 2023 CDBG Planning Grant 
for the Dante community. We are excited to begin this process and will eagerly await DHCD’s decision 
regarding our application. 
 
LONZO LESTER  
Lonzo Lester 
County Administrator 
lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us 
(276)-889-8000 [office]  
(276)-880-4396 [cell] 
 




































































































	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 9/5/23         6:00 PM
	REPORTS
	1. VA Department of Elections – Polling Place Accessibility Requirements….…C-1
	2. VA Opioid Abatement Authority - VOAA Workshop – 9/7/2023………………….C-2
	3. VDOT Monthly Road System Report………..………………………………………..C-3
	REQUESTS
	4. Laurel Bed Lake Access Development Feasibility Study Contract……..……...C-4
	5. Dante Steam Building Renovation Project Contract………………………………C-5
	6. Cumberland Plateau Housing Authority – Payment in Lieu of Taxes for the                            Pittson Place……………………………………………………………………………...C-6
	7. Cumberland Plateau Housing Authority – Payment in Lieu of Taxes for the                         HUD Developments……………………………………………………………………...C-7
	8. Disposal Truck Sell/Auction – 2022 Mack Truck…………………………………...C-8
	9. County Vehicles Surplus – 2002 Ford Pickup & 2000 Freightliner……………..C-9
	10. Travel Request – VA Governor’s Tourism Summitt……………………………….C-10
	11. Planning Commission Plats…………………………………………………………...C-11
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 9/5/23      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 9/5/23         6:00 PM
	12. 2023 Comprehensive Community Planning Grant for the Community                                  of Dante……………………………………………………………………………………C-12
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):




